
 

 
LAKE HAVASU CITY, ARIZONA 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
Acoma Boulevard Street Improvements Project 

Project B26-PW-106021-500730 
 

DATED: FEBRUARY 25, 2026 
 

This Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the contract described above.  
 
Item 1: Changes 
The following changes are made: 

A. All references to 90 calendar days shall be changed to 120 calendar days.  

 

Item 2: Questions and Answers 
The following questions were received from bidders. The answers are provided herein 
by the OWNER: 
 

1. Question: The local asphalt producer can only make 100 tons per hour.  This 
equates to 45 calendar days at 800 ton per day.  Given the scope, can the days 
get increased to 120? 

Answer: Yes, please amend all specification sections & section 00020 Notice of 
Inviting Bids to reference a project completion time of 120 Calendar Days after 
the notice to proceed.  
 

2. Question: Is milling the ends an acceptable substitute for full depth sawcut? 

Answer: No, In the condition a full depth sawcut is not performed, then no 
payment will be made to the contractor for full depth saw cutting.  
 

3. Question: This “W” section in the parking or inside travel lane varies from 10’ – 
14’ though out the project.  Is it the intent of the city to move the hinge point to 
10’? 

Answer: No, the flow line of the W section will remain at the existing location. 
The flow line may vary in the field to match existing conditions.  
 



 
4. Question: Given the traffic volume of this project, Can we work at night? 

 

Answer: No. All construction activities within residential areas are to be 
performed during the daytime with the exception to intersections.  The contractor 
will be required to keep two-way traffic throughout the corridor with an approved 
traffic control plan per MUTCD. Night work will be required for the milling and 
paving of major intersections which are considered boulevards.   
 

5. Question: What is the anticipated completion date? 
 

Answer: August 31, 2026. 
 

6. Question: There is a large quantity of monuments on Acoma Blvd.  Will there be 
a payment item for these? 
 

ANSWER: The monuments are included in the measurement and payment item 
for Mobilization/Demobilization, Bonds and Insurance on Specifications Section 
01210-2. Mobilization/Demobilization, Bonds, and Insurance include construction 
surveying and staking including replacement of existing roadway monumentation 
as part of the payment.  
 

7. Question: Will the survey monuments be MAG 120, TYPE A OR TYPE B? 
 

Answer: It will be MAG 120, Type B 
 

8. Question: Is the City requiring the PC’s to be replaced with MAG 120? 
 

Answer: Yes, Please Refer Mag Detail 120, Type B.  
 

9. Question: The PC’S are currently metal spikes.  Are they getting replaced with 
metal spikes? 
 

Answer: No. Please refer to Mag Detail 120, Type B.  
 

10. Question: The MAG detail has the brass cap attached to a ¾” pipe.  Can a metal 
spike attached to the cap be substituted for the pipe? 
 

Answer: No. Please refer to Mag Detail, Type B. 

 


